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 Memorandum 

To: AASB members Date: 18 August 2015 

From: Daen Soukseun Agenda 

Item: 

6.1 (M147)  

Subject: Service Concession Arrangements Project 

Priority 

High 

Project 

Status: 

Initial consideration Decision-

Making: 

High 

Actions for this meeting 

To consider the feedback received on ED 261 Service Concession Arrangements: Grantor and 

approve the draft project plan for progressing the project. 

Link to Project Summary 

http://www.aasb.gov.au/admin/file/content102/c3/Service_Concession_Arrangements_Project_Summ

ary.pdf 

Attachments 

Agenda Paper 6.2 Staff Issues Paper – Staff Summary of Comment Letters and Outreach ED 261 

Service Concession Arrangements: Grantor 

Agenda Paper 6.3 ED 261 Service Concession Arrangements: Grantor – Draft Project Plan 

September 2015 

Agenda Paper 6.4 Comment letters received on ED 261 Service Concession Arrangements: Grantor 

Agenda Paper 6.5 Examples received from University of New South Wales on ED 261 Service 

Concession Arrangements: Grantor [Board Only] 

Overview 

Agenda Paper 6.2 summarises the feedback received on ED 261 with a view to seeking a Board 

decision on the issues to be considered for redeliberation at future Board meetings. 

Agenda Paper 6.3 details the proposed steps and timing for progressing the project. 

 

Questions for the Board 

Q1 Does the Board have any comments on the feedback received to date on ED 261? 

Q2 Does the Board agree with the draft Project Plan? 
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